

September 26, 1945

Dr. S. L. Rankin,
E. I. du Pont Company,
Baton Rouge 1, Louisiana.

Dear Dr. Rankin:

I have gone over the report [redacted] and [redacted] as well as [redacted] considerable interest. I shall not comment [redacted] two of these at this time, but shall wait until the analytical results are available. In the case of [redacted] this will involve the necessity, I believe, of another attempt to obtain a sample of urine, for as you know, in this type of lead poisoning the results of the analysis of the urine are more significant than those obtained on the blood.

In the case of [redacted] after going over Dr. Watters' report, I cannot but feel that we should abide by the recommendations made. I am particularly interested in his favorable prognosis as to the effects of luetic therapy. I feel that the recommendation should be valuable and that we should wait to see what the results will be before deciding on any further steps.

I am particularly pleased that we have obtained specific recommendations instead of more or less general opinions.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef